

Fw: Latest LTIP

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Oct 2017 19:02:32 -0400
Attachments: LTIP - ENERGY section SNAPv2.DOCX (21.85 kB)

Deputy,

MOI made last minute edits to their LTIP Energy section based on the LTEP

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Ridd, Carl (ENERGY) <Carl.Ridd@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 6:05 PM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Latest LTIP

Hi Jeet,

Flagging for DMO that MOI requested urgent LTEP-related updates to their LTIP late this afternoon. We are providing the attached minor edits to the ENERGY-relevant sections of the LTIP.

The tracked edits were SNAP ADM approved.

Thanks,

Carl

From: Du, Tom (ENERGY)
Sent: October 27, 2017 4:56 PM
To: Ridd, Carl (ENERGY)
Cc: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY); Biagi, Letitia (ENERGY); Young, Graham (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Latest LTIP

Hi Carl,

MOI sent their edits at 3:30pm. They have used the LTEP News Release and Backgrounder to populate the energy section of the LTIP.

Please see the attached SNAP-consolidated edits for ADM review.

MOI has asked for a return ASAP since they need to translate.

Cheers,

Tom

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brown, Kelly (MOI)" <Kelly.Brown@ontario.ca>
Date: October 27, 2017 at 3:28:14 PM EDT
To: "Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY)" <Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Springman, Hartley (ENERGY)" <Hartley.Springman@ontario.ca>, "Young, Graham (ENERGY)" <Graham.Young@ontario.ca>, "Du, Tom (ENERGY)" <Tom.Du@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Latest LTIP

Sure Shruti, here you go. We used the backgrounder and the news release for the LTEP coverage.

Please let us know if this is okay. We have a hard stop at 5 pm today by which time the document has to move to translation and graphic design.

Kelly

From: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY)
Sent: October-27-17 3:03 PM
To: Brown, Kelly (MOI)
Cc: Springman, Hartley (ENERGY); Young, Graham (ENERGY); Du, Tom (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Latest LTIP

Hi Kelly,

Please keep us posted on next steps and when we will have a chance to review.

Have a good weekend,
Shruti

From: Brown, Kelly (MOI)
Sent: October 26, 2017 1:33 PM
To: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY)
Cc: Springman, Hartley (ENERGY); Young, Graham (ENERGY); Du, Tom (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Latest LTIP

Thanks Shruti,
Our MO has asked us to work in the edits to the section based on the approved materials that went out. We will share with you for fact check.
This may be most efficient way to go about it.
Thanks
Kelly

From: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY)
Sent: October-26-17 11:20 AM
To: Brown, Kelly (MOI)
Cc: Springman, Hartley (ENERGY); Young, Graham (ENERGY); Du, Tom (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Latest LTIP

Hi Kelly,

Thanks. Glad to have the document published.

Getting something to you tomorrow morning will be challenging.

If you are looking for a list of initiatives as part of LTEP, a [link](#) to the news release has some listed. However, they have less of an infrastructure component.

Can we see the version of the full LTIP with all the energy references? There may be other pieces that got updated part of the 2017 LTEP.

Shruti

From: Brown, Kelly (MOI)
Sent: October 26, 2017 10:43 AM
To: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY); Du, Tom (ENERGY)
Cc: Springman, Hartley (ENERGY)
Subject: Latest LTIP
Importance: High

Hi Shruti and Tom,

Congratulations on the release of the LTEP! Would someone on your team be available to do a review of the LTEP reference you provided us a few weeks ago for the Long Term Infrastructure Plan to make sure it is still up to date?

We have a placeholder for "Key Initiatives" – would you be able to pull out the key points you feel are critical for us to write about from pre-approved materials?

For ease of your review I have attached the LTIP excerpt.

We are under tight timelines to get the next version to translation and graphic design tomorrow so anything you can do by noon tomorrow please. Very sorry for the urgency I know you must be extremely busy.

Thanks,
Kelly

From: Elder, Elizabeth (MOI)
Sent: October-25-17 3:22 PM
To: Valiquette, Katherine (MOI); Antinucci, Andrew (MOI)
Cc: Brown, Kelly (MOI); Gill, Vijay (MOI); Fleck, Trevor (MOI); Whitehead, Cam (MOI); Cubillos, Johann (MOI); Lindsay, Julia (MOI)
Subject: LTIP Materials for DMO
Importance: High

Hi all,

Attached are the following LTIP materials as requested by DMO. If possible, would be great to make sure ADMs are ok with the deck changes. Sorry for the tight timeline.

- JEP deck (clean and tracked from this am)
- LTIP Draft 16 (Narrative – clean and tracked)
 - Just to flag, this doesn't include all the DM's points around what the ECO requested, but we are working these in
 - We are also going to be working to align with FES and LTEP over the next 2 days
- Technical Appendix v 38 (likely coming in a second email due to size of files)

Thanks very much,

Beth